

Curriculum Vitae of  
**BRICE E. BUEHLER**

*Sole practitioner specializing in ADR (Alternative Dispute Resolution) since 1986*



Duke Photography

212 East Bethany Home Road  
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

(602) 234-1212 (ph)  
(602) 234-2414 (fax)  
(888) 950-1212 (toll-free)

[www.BriceBuehler.com](http://www.BriceBuehler.com)

[buehler@cox.net](mailto:buehler@cox.net)

PRACTICE INFORMATION:

Brice was the first attorney in Arizona with a full-time alternative dispute resolution practice, and has pioneered ADR in Arizona, Nevada, and New Mexico. He has conducted more than 2500 mediations and arbitrations. His work commonly involves personal injury/wrongful death, professional negligence (dental, legal, and medical), insurance bad faith, construction-defect, environmental, probate, securities, and a variety of corporate/commercial/partnership disputes. Additionally, Brice has extensive experience teaching ADR at Arizona State Bar-sponsored conferences and private seminars.

EDUCATION:

Washburn Law School, Topeka, Kansas (*Juris Doctor*, 1969)  
President, Washburn Law School

COURT ADMISSIONS:

United States Supreme Court (1972)  
Ninth Circuit Federal District Court (1972)  
Arizona Federal District Court (1970)  
Kansas Federal District Court (1969)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND ACTIVITIES:

Kansas Bar Association  
Arizona Bar Association  
Maricopa County Bar Association  
American Bar Association  
Arizona Trial Lawyers Association  
Nevada Trial Lawyers Association

Arizona State Bar Association Taskforce on Persons with Disabilities in the Legal Profession  
(2001-present)  
Nevada Supreme Court Appellate Settlement Conference Judge (1997-present)  
Arizona State Bar Professionalism Steering Committee (2000-2001)  
Faculty Member Arizona Judges ADR Training Workshop (1994-1998)  
Arizona Supreme Court ADR Committee (1991-1994)  
Chair of Arizona State Bar ADR Committee (1991-1992)  
Chair of Arizona State Bar ADR Section (1990-1991)

## **Curriculum Vitae of Brice E. Buehler-Page 2**

### **OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

Arizona State University Facilitator in Advanced Mediation Process (2016)

Southwest Director of JAMS/Endispute, Inc. (1995-1996)

President of United States Arbitration and Mediation of Arizona, Nevada, and New Mexico, Inc.  
(1986-1995)

Private practice, civil and criminal law (1973-1986)

Maricopa County Public Defender's Office (1971-1973)

Maricopa County Attorney's Office (1970-1971)

Legal Advisor to the Director of the Arizona State Hospital (1970)

Shawnee County (Topeka, Kansas) Deputy County Attorney (1969-1970)